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\,;.-.;} Northeastern University
== Office of the Faculty Senate

TO: All Faculty
FROM: Faculty Senate Agenda Committee
SUBJECT:  Faculty Senate Meeting

I. The next meeting of the 2011-2012 Faculty Senate will be:

Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2011
Time: 11:45 AMto 1:25 PM

Place: Raytheon, 240 EC

. Agenda

A. Approval of minutes
B. SAC Report (Professor Kruger)
C. Provost’s Report (Provost Director)

D. Questions & discussion

Ill. Northeastern University Master Plan Presentation (Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Martin)

IV. Modified Duties for New Parents (Professor Poriss)

WHEREAS, it is important that the University support its tenured and tenure-track

faculty in balancing the demands of work and home life; and

WHEREAS, parenting a recently born or recently adopted young child is particularly

demanding;

BE IT RESOLVED that the University adopt the policy and procedures described in the
Provost’s Office’s proposal entitled “Policy and Procedures for New Parents

Requesting a Period of Modified Duties.”
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